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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, 5 July 2024 10:37 AM
To: SAMANTHA TAN; Admin A; assignments
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLIENT'S VEH SME4683Y & YOUR INSURED (AIG) 

SLU9894A ON 04/07/2024 

Dear Samantha, 
 
Noted with thanks. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: SAMANTHA TAN <sam@sngahtee.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 10:24 AM 
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLIENT'S VEH SME4683Y & YOUR INSURED (AIG) SLU9894A ON 04/07/2024  
 
Dear All,  
  
We refer to the above and wish to check liability .  
  
Hope to hear from you .  
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
  
Best Regards 
____________________________________________ 
Samantha Tan | sam@sngahtee.com 
 
SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD  | BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-18 SINGAPORE 628457 
TEL: 62686183 (4LINES) | FAX: 62681429 | Find us at http://www.sngahtee.com 

 
 


